Valencia Vikings Choir Booster Meeting 11/9/21 Meeting Minutes Zoom Meeting, 7pm

Call to Order/Welcome: 7:05pm Kristi Fletcher

Welcome to Lauren Fast, new Board Member, Technology

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes:

 Jacque Anderson moved to approve as distributed, Second by Ivy Pierson. Motion Approved

Choir Director's Report: Christine Mocha

- Soundwaves & 2N4 Cuesta Jazz Festival, November 4 & 5 went great!
- Treble Choir Redlands University Festival, Upcoming November 10th
- Mid Year Auditions 24 new students added
- Caroling Dates, TBD. Newsletter will go out to parents with the dates.
- Wednesday, November 17, 5pm, Hart School District will be honoring the students accepted into SCVA Honor Choirs at their board meeting.

Treasurer's Report/Fundraising: Jacque Anderson & Ivy Pierson

- Approval of upcoming fundraisers Jacque Anderson moved to replace the Candy Bar fundraiser with See's Candy, Second by Kristi Fletcher. Motion Approved.
- Krispi Kreme sales start December 1, End December 8, Deliver December 10 -Lauren Fast can pick up from Krispi Kreme.
- · See's Candy Orders Due December 1st, Deliver December 13.
- Jacque Anderson moved to add Rock n' Pops Concert to the 21-22 Budget -Estimated Income \$3500 and Estimated Expenditures \$1500. Second by Ann Marie Au. Motion Approved
- No Boutique this year hopefully will resume next year.
- Move Board & Brush Fundraiser into 2022.

Dessert Carol (December 2&3)

- Dessert (cookies) will be provided by Crumbatorium Stephanie Heringer coordinating.
- Ticket prices will be \$15 general and \$25 VIP.
- VIP will be first 4 rows of middle section seats and will include goodie bags to contain pen, sticker, hand sanitizer, candy canes.
- · Coffee will be donated by Starbucks Lori Brewer will coordinate.
- Water will be donated by Valley Produce (180) and Susie Egami (150)
- Pre-Lit Christmas Tree will be provided by Lauren Fast.
- Linda Lessis to coordinate with Student Decorators (Ari & Megan) regarding decorating the stage and food tables. Tech Rehearsal on 11/29 - decorating can start at 3pm. Linda will meet Ari and Megan at the school on Friday, 11/12 in the choir room to go through existing decor.

- Rio Norte Junior High Students will be participating on 12/3, 12/2 performance TBD.
- Student seating, as well as adding chairs to the aisles will be TBD pending strength of ticket sales. 270 permanent seats in theatre, 121 students in choir.
- Hot chocolate and apple cider packets will be added to the sign up genius for parent donations. Starbucks will provide cambro of hot water.
- Auditions will be Monday, 11/15. Rio Norte Junior High students can audition.
- Christine Mocha will have the final list no later than 11/23.
- Cat Bingham needs contact info for Mr. DiBene Christine Mocha will provide.
- Discussion about online Virtual Programs for upcoming concerts. Possible web hosting sites, Bandzoogle or Splash Page, TBD. Lauren Fast will help develop.

New York City Tour Information: Christine Mocha

November 28 the deadline for signing up to join the tour

Other Business/Questions:

Discussion about chaperone application process with the district.

Meeting Adjourned 8:10pm: Kristi Fletcher

Board Members in attendance via Zoom:

Jacque Anderson, Ann Marie Espinosa, Lauren Fast, Christine Mocha, Kristi Fletcher, Susie Egami, Ivy Pierson, Linda Lessis, Cat Bingham, Steffanie Heringer